
December 18, 2025 

TO:  City Commission 

THRU:  Jerome Fletcher, City Manager 

FROM:  Historic and Cultural Advisory Board Members 

SUBJECT:  Annual Report to City Commission 

In compliance with Chapter 4, Article I, Section 4-4 of the Code of the City of North Port, the Historic and 
Cultural Advisory Board is providing the attached Annual Report to the City Commission.  

Thank you.  

Historic and Cultural Advisory Board 

Cc: Heather Faust, City Clerk 
Michael Fuino, City Attorney 
Michael Golen, Deputy City Attorney 
Katlyn Coughlin, Assistant City Attorney 
Historic and Cultural Advisory Board Members 



   

 

   
 

       
Historic and Cultural Advisory Board 
 
2025 Annual Report to City Commission 
 
Pursuant to City Administrative Code Section 4-4 Reports, all boards shall provide a verbal or written 
report to the City Commission including the previous year’s activities and goals for the upcoming year. 
The following was approved by the Historic and Cultural Advisory Board to forward to Commission. 
 
Historic and Cultural Advisory Board accomplishments for 2025 include: 
 

• Completed Annual Sunshine Training. 
• Researched and identified three potential historic sites 
• Began tasked assignment to identify a process for recognizing historic sites 

 
 
The Board ended 2025 with four members. Zero members were newly appointed in 2025. 
 
The Board goals for 2026 include: 
 

• Complete Annual Sunshine Training. 
• Complete task to identify a process for recognizing historic sites 

 
 

 
 
 
 


